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A) Colantoni
“

From: Asbury Park <newsletters@e.app.com>

Sent: Thursday, July 17, 2014 3:04 AM
To: Al Colantoni
Subject: AJ, here are your Asbury Park Press key local stories for 7/17/2014

Having trouble viewing this email ? | View it in your browser

B | Key Local News

What's going
there? Texas
Roadhouse
coming to Shore

Texas Roadhouse will open in the

Read Story >
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] ==~ Now hiring: Marathon Data expanding in

5 % - Neptune
= Marathon Data Systems received a $3.2 million state
' e grant to grow in New Jersey.
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captures 1-shot lead in second round
Frank Esposito of Brooklake secured a 1-shot lead in
the second round of the golf toumament on Wednesday.
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Marlboro pool party highlights summer at
The Shore

Families from Monmouth and Ocean counties host .-

3 children who live in New York City to a week or two

each summer on the Jersey Shore.
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Can F’aé;book save the Seaside Heights

- carousel?

The carousel is to be sold this fall. by aucticneers from
New York City-based Guernsey's.
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- The Rock smacks down Christie video

" Hours after video 1ncluding actor The Rogk appeared on
" Gov. Christie's YouTube page, trasler is removed,

. edited, re-posted

onE v
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State cltes 68 home lmprovement

contractors
The state has cited 68 home lmprovement contractors

and is seeking more than $1.3 million.

E e s |

Aberdeen-Matawan theater workshop

celebrating 40th
A chorus of tap shoes against tile floor marked the end

of snack time.
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[ ==~ Contractors indicted in Ocean County Sandy

& % . fraud cases
- ~ Four cited with contracior fraud by Ocean County grand
jury -

A

Lakewood Board of Education
member resigns
sholo taken of an N ansi 5 ; ' ;
A pholo taken of an NJ Fransit bus Jenkinson’s Aquarium mourns
drver reading an electronic reader at

G loss of seal
the wheel of his bus Tuesday

maorning while it was stopped wailing

to getinto a bus lane has resuited in Malaria-like disease from ticks

threatens Ocean County

took this photo and Tweeted it to N
R GWB scandal panel eager to hear

Transit
from Samson, others

Toms River woman arrested on

Sandy fraud charges

To ferward -th’_iSﬂ'—ma'lJ toa friend, t'.lick her e El
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AJ Colantoni

From: Asbury Park <newsletters@e.app.com>

Sent: Friday, September 26, 2014 3:03 AM

Ta: AJ Colantoni

Subject: AJ, here are your Asbury Park Press key local stories for 9/26/2014

Having trouble viewing this email? | View it in your browser

B | Key Local News

Meet Asbury
Park
superintendent
Lamont Repollet

Read Story £l
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]~ | Little Egg Harbor family busted in drug sting
E. % Police netted 200 bags of heroin and a family of four in a
- Wednesday raid.
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Monmeouth County nixed more than 300 mail-in ballots in

= IEHENE Asbury Park last year.
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Christie welcomes Long Branch's newest school

Long Branch’s George L. Catrambone school is first to be completed
under Christie’s watch

= Enterovirus suspected at Keypﬁi‘t school
EI' A "confirmed case" of enterovirus D68 at a Keyport
j" school is actually a suspected case

MONEY
=] See why $1M condo owners hate bank's
mE  Plan
e The Monmouth promised million-dollar condos, but then
SIETEL —] came the housing market collapse.
E ' .':z-.:.':.-.*.—.-;w:—-l-

[ === Edelson: What is in a name surrounding the
& % Redskins name debate is decency and

respect
S IEIELE A New Jersey Native American woman explains her
: concerns surround the Washington Redskins name
debate.
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EIEHEHE Long Branch.
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@ sky's the limit

"

Parsippany Mayor Jamie Barberio,
lefi, walks in with Gov. Chns Christie
Chnstie for an evenl ouslide
Parsippany Town Hall aboul
convening.a commission tasked with
studying the slate's pension and
health benefits costs. Aug. 1, 2014,
Parsippany, NJ. Pheto by Beb Karp
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Long Branch boys soccer shut out Red

EE Bank Catholic :
- = Joao Victor Pessoa ushers Long Branch to a Class B
North victory over Red Bank Catholic on Thursday in

[ =] With a new runway in Ocean County, the

FAA declares that Ocean County Airport's crosswind
runway is ready for takeoffs

Goddard School in Marlboro

wants your vote

Whale, porpoises surprise fluke

anglers

Rutgers tight ends in a tight spot

because of fewer targets

Coastal storm dumps heavy rain,

spawns high surf risks

Jizo-An Monastery to hold self-

healing retreat
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AlJ Colantoni
h

From: Asbury Park <newsletters@e.app.com>

Sent: Thursday, September 11, 2014 3:03 AM

To: Al Colantoni

Subject: AJ, here are your Asbury Park Press key local stories for 9/11/2014

Having trouble viewing this emall? | View it in your browser

B | Key Local News

Relatives of
terror victims
react to Obama
speech

Read Story Ei
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[x] =-—1 NJ Transit plans to replace trains, buses and

% add seats A
—— NJ Transit plans to replace single level rail cars and buy
7 1,388 new buses
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1 PREVIEW: Rumson seeks first SCT title

Rumson-Fair Haven has many goals for the 2014
season.

E =—_';=.——....‘...-'_—---—-—-

Soccer Roundup: Hyde, Burdge lead Wall to
victory over TR North

Amy Hyde and Nora Burdge each scored a goal and
Amy Paternoster added two assists as the No. 6 Wall
girls soccer team... .+

1 Construction starts again in Ocean Beach lli

Summer time ban on outdoor building has been hfted for
fall. Community remains divided.

E o

| Getting ready for the next Sandy
" Experts say beach replenishment not enough without
communities rethinking iand use.

B

"| Belmar may head to polls again over

pavilion
‘. Borough residents could be headed for another special

1 election over bidding.

M

Christie vetoes smoking ban for NJ

beaches, parks
Governor says decision should be left to local officials

Chrlstle, Romney raise funds for GOP
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Organizers said they sold more than 1,000 fickets.
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Lakewood shaimos moving, but

not to proper burial site

Farmer military vehicles are now par Bruce Springsteen: '57 Channels’

of the police fleet in Middistown, s
was a misfire

Strong thunderstorms possible
on 9/11

For 8/11, a pause to remember

Rutgers-Penn State football game
another defining moment for

Scarlet Knighis
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AJ Colantoni
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From: Asbury Park <newsletters@e.app.com>

Sent: Wednesday, August 27, 2014 3:03 AM

To: Al Colantoni

Subject: AJ, here are your Asbury Park Press key local stories for 8/27/2014

Having trouble viewing this email? | View it in your browser

B | Key Local News

Criminal
investigators
asked to probe
Lakewood
schools

ot b

Read Story £l
B B B

Advertisement
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[ —— ] Have you seen this man? Cops ask public's

H % help
Nicholas Johnson disappeared more than a month ago
from an addiction treatment center.
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[x] =1 Stafford PBA plans toy drive, motorcycle

5 _% run
R | benefit township families.Registration is 8:30 a.m.,
z[ElE = Southern Regional High in Manahawkm
B
| TS
¢ |[@ =1 Trinity Hall law suit seeks lmmedlate action
P = ¢ Trinity Hall law suit seeks immediate action as clock
i j down ticks on school lease
= E‘] FlE H—
oOEER
f [x] ===~ Manalapan woman to turn 107
; B | Katherine Woodruff was bom Aug. 27, 1909. She could
be the oldest person in Monmouth County
s =l e e o]
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" Plea for man missing in Israel: 'Bring back our brother’
Fears that a local man, missing in Israel since Friday, may be a
victim of kldnappmg has elected officials lobbying for support to find

;"
b the 23-year-oid man; Aaron Sofer.
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NEWS
[@=] Lacey cell phone tower copper stolen
1= % The theft was reported at 12:53 p.m: Aug. 20.
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t | =1 The most terrible secrets in Ocean County
‘(e . aretold here

L The toughest, most rewarding assignment in the Ocean
Y, County Prosecutor's Office is at a place called Tina's
"B E B House
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Jay Paterno, Eric LeGrand coming to Jersey Sports

Rant

Jay Paterno and Eric LeGrand are commg to the Jersey Sports Rant

on Wednesday.
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Ocean County Proseculor Joseph D.
Coronato (right), with Harvey Cedars
Chief Tom Preiser, and OC
Frosecutor's Office Chief of
Detactives Glenn Miller, speaks lo
law enfarcement officers prior loa
course addressing drug related
breaking and entering crimes. The
Ocean County Prosecutor's Office
presents a course foleach Pawn and
Property Investigations, lead by
Business Walch International, and
altended by members of 44 different
law enforcement agencies from
Ocean Counly and elsewhere
throughout the stale; at the
County Fire and EMS f?r-ﬁtﬂr i
Waretown, Tuesday, August 2
2014, Waratown, NJ. Mike
McLaughlinfAsbury Park Press ASB
0827 OCPC B _E Awarenes
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lce Buckets bring Jon Bon Jovi,
Richie Sambora together

Don Pepe is new Peruvian

restaurant in Freehold

Mational Guard te build 531

million center at Sea Girt

Asbury Park's Tillie is still safe

Harvey Cedars man hospitalized

after fall
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AJ Colantoni
m

From: Asbury Park <newsletters@e.app.com>

Sent: Monday, August 18, 2014 3:03 AM

To: AJ Colantoni

Subject: AJ, here are your Asbury Park Press key local stories for 8/18/2014

Having trouble viewlng this email? | View it in your browser

B | Key Local News

Commercial
development is
slow around

FirstEnergy Park

ve-the final o I e

Read Story El
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[z =1 Who is watching over the Brick Solar
] ._% ' PrOject?
T Council reappoints Marlton-based firm to oversee
EllE bonding process on solar project

5




=
EER

E p

x

INEWS]
E] e e
EE

5@@
* One of last Tuskegee Airmen celebrates birthday in

Howell

l H ;_m.'.;_,

Homeless advocates to raily in Trenton for

land access
Homeless advocates will rally between 9 a.m. and 5

_p.m. Monday on the Statehouse steps.

Clmenst

Groups must pay new fee to use Lacey

fields
The fee will cover events' set-up and clean-up.

Cops: Holmdel woman eluded, assaulted

police
Woman assaulted police oﬂ" icer while being processed

police say.

i George Watson Sr. calebrated his 94th with: famlly and remote-
controlled boats and planes.
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; NEWS 5

L | == Gun, marljuana seized in Plumsted drug raid
L_’EI % Authorities said they found three pounds of marijuana

? = and a hand gun during the raid.

[ = Beachwood Parkway crash hospitalizes two

EL
[E

. Two people were hospitalized Sunday after a car

crashed into a tree off the Garden State Parkway, State
Police said.
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[ =1 HIGGS: Parkway, Turnpike video signs lost

HE roadwork info
- The new video signs don't give local construction and
closed lane information.
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Jersey Sports Rant; Starting
Monday on APP.com

F-.:‘Iunmuuth University running bagk Khaseem Greske honoms
KB Asante goes through a drill at
practice earlier this maonth

LeGrand with inspired play in
NFL

Boys Basketball: Aaman headed
to Wagner

Older brother inspires Rutgers

lineman from Mount Olive

Just relax: Find out how
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From: Asbury Park <newsletters@e.app.com>

Sent: Wednesday, July 30, 2014 3:03 AM

To: Al Colantoni

Subject: AJ, here are your Asbury Park Press key local stories for 7/30/2014

Having trouble viewing this email? | View it in your browser

B | Key Local News

Toms River Little
League beats
Ocean City,
claims state

championship

10l wver Little Leaaue del

I i poA
meine |

pumament

Read Story El
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=] == Tent City documentary premieres today
MU social work students spent months getting to know

@ . Lakewood's homeless
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[ =1 Holmdel boy s life not defined by cancer
E % . Kids and teens with cancer face different challenges as
P=ls they battle the disease
= B _ E] | X E ‘_.é:::%_—'
EW ﬁ(‘.’.;;u’,i;..‘... : =
[ === "] 'Nuisance flooding’ climbed 626 percent at
= % Sandy Hook
: ' "Nuisance ﬂoodlng causes frequent road closures and
i overwhelms storm drains. £
EHEiEE
Judge 'Situation’ to take anger management
;. counseling e

Reality TV star Michael "the Situation™ Sorrentmo could see assault
- charges against him downgraded pending the successful completion
of anger management counseling.

Chemsai 5 5 E1EHE

[E == ] Jersey Mike's JSBL: Sterns Trailer wins

13 % " playoff opener
- Blake Hamilton led Sterns Trailer to a win in-a Jersey
—— Mike's JSBL 1st-round playoff. game
S iEHEHE
j E'%w'-—m—-w
e
1= =="""| Swimmer rescued off Ocean Grove after
5 % ‘'search
i ‘The woman was rescued by 9:15 p.m. by members of
3 the ANSWER team and the Coast Guard.
s IEHELE .
E it e
SPORTS
" | ==—"""1 Toms River Little League's success

H= resonates for community
S Toms River Little League's success resonates for

community seeking o change identity.
g s
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[ = -1 Dredge teaser seminar set for Thursday *
Fisherman's Supply in Point Pleasant will be- holdmg a
dredge teaser seminar on Thursday

5 e
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SEE More O app.comy

Auditshows VA staffin NJ

’ E altered records

F"?nn slate coach James Franklin College Corner: Calhoun on on
brings his trademark energy to a fan
event held in May in Whippany

watch list for Bednarik Award

Four from Menmouth plead guilty

to dealing heroin

Middletown wedding devolves

into near riot, cops say

Flood insurance nightmares still

haunt Sandy families
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